Contact Information

Email

jamesleomorris@gmail.com

Address

Southend on Sea, Essex

Phone

07728718314

Nationality

British

Link

www.jleo.co.uk, www.github.com/jleomorris

Skills

React Typescript GraphQL (Relay) Next.js SCSS, TailwindCSS StyledComponents, CSS in JS Git React Testing Library Redux + Redux Toolkit REST APIs Prettier, ESLint **James Morris**

Front End Developer

Current front end developer at YourWelcome, London (with 3.5 years of industry experience) – looking for a new role. Solid knowledge of React, Typescript and GraphQL – with a keen eye for UI, UX & responsive design. Great communication skills, able to work to tight deadlines independently and in a team and take ownership of a product.

Always striving for constant self development and can learn new technologies on the job. Currently bridging the mid to senior gap so a focus on learning and development is something I'm looking for in my next role, as well as opportunities to learn new technologies e.g. React Native.

Experience

London

Apr 2022 - Present

Front End Developer (Mid) YourWelcome

- Worked across two of our main software products
- Took ownership of a new product (complete overhaul of an existing product) - sole contributing dev
- After the new product went live subscriptions increased by 15% and total users increased by 10%, customer support enquiries reduced in amount by 33%, user sessions were 25% longer in duration than before
- Technologies React, TypeScript, GraphQL (Relay), Styled Components
- Built out new features/products based on Zeplin designs
- Carried out thorough breakdowns/investigation of existing products & compared to new designs to finalise UI & user flow and to identify required back end graph updates with COO and back end developers
- Fixed bugs within existing apps
- Created custom typed React components and hooks
- Refactored legacy class components to modern functional components
- Refactored to make better use of React composition
 and context
- Integrated GraphQL queries via classic Relay (HOCs) and modern Relay (hooks)

Front End Developer (Senior) Ironmongery Direct

- Managed Front End development team, pushed for open communication and innovation
- Set a code standard to follow
- · Interviewed and hired for front end
- Converted large amount of infrastructure from MVC ASP.net & React to a modern Typescript, Next.js app (project managed and developed)
- Worked to 2 week sprints (sprint review and poker planning meetings)
- Reviewed pull requests
- Created extensive team documentation for front end best practice and all internal processes
- Tutored a junior developer

Front End Developer (Mid) IronmongeryDirect

- Redesigned main site based on Sketch designs
- Refactored ASP.net MVC pages to React
- Tested and integrated Rest API endpoints via POSTMAN
- Updated styling (BEM, SCSS) and responsive design (Bootstrap)
- Used Git for version control
- Worked to 6 week cycles
- Managed deployment pipeline (Jenkins and Octopus)

Basildon, Essex Mar 2021 - Oct 2021

Basildon, Essex

Oct 2021 - Apr 2022

	 and release process Managed hosting of React apps in IIS Managed, integrated & troubleshooted third party integrations - RichRelevance, Increasingly, FoundIt Worked effectively with marketing, design, SEO and the overseas development team Carried out IT support - familiar with SQL queries
London	Front End Developer/IT Technician
Sep 2019 - Mar 2021	Saffron Interactive

Education

Canterbury, Kent Sep 2018 - Sep 2020

Portsmouth, Hampshire Sep 2011 - Sep 2014

- Msc Computer Science (Merit) University Of Kent
- Bsc Forensic Biology (2:1) University Of Portsmouth